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AQ is on our side in Syria
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05789138 Date: 10,
RELEASE IN FULL

From: Sullivan, Jacob) <Sullivanl)@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2012 4:01 PM
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Subject: Fw:SPOTREPORTO02/12/11(SBU)

See last item - AQ is on our side in Syria

Otherwise, things have basically turmed out as expected ’
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THETIMESOF ISRAEL ©

. ISRAEL AT WAR - DAY 427 .
want foreign interference in our country.

We are open to friendship with everyone
in the region - including Israel. We don’t
have enemies other than the Assad
regime, Hezbollah and Iran. What Israel
did against Hezbollah in Lebanon helped
us a great deal. Now we are taking care
of the rest.

Hayat Tahrir al-Sham (HTS) group’s chief Abu Mohammed al-
Julani checks the damage following an earthquake in the
village of Besnaya in Syria's rebel-held northwestern Idlib

province at the border with Turkey, on February 7, 2023.
(Omar HA 1| KADOL IR / AEP)
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https://www.misbar.com/en/editorial/2024/12/09/did-the-times-of-israel-interview-al-.¥

jolani-about-syrias-developments

http://www.israelnationalnews.com/news/178084#.U-5YJvldWPs .0
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http://www.informationclearinghouse.info/article43662.htm

The Dynamics of Syria’s Civil War : <l G alléa o)) gie Y
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Factbox: Syria's rebel groups
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